From: Debra M. Butchart

To: BR
Subject: Bridge Advertisement (DSI 24-004) Decorative Pedestrian Fence on Structure
Date: Monday, February 3, 2025 10:48:23 AM

The EPG, Bridge Standard Drawings, and Bridge Special Provisions have been updated as described

below:

Implementation Statement: Effective immediately for all plans not yet
submitted to Design.

(The Implementation Statement is a recommendation by the Development Section. The SPM is responsible for the level of

implementation for any particular job.)

Revision Date

Items Revised

Description of Change

Feb. 2025

EPG:
751.50

Bridge Standard
Drawings:
FENO1-05

MicroStation Cells:

NA

Std. Specifications:

NA

Standard Plans:
NA

Bridge Special
Provisions:
607

EPG 751.50, BSP 607, and Bridge Standard Drawings
FENO1, FENO2, and FENO4 updated.

Added Bridge Standard Drawing FENOS5 to clarify use
of resin anchors to attach fence post to structure.

Follow links above for more information (internal only).

Debra (Debble) Butchart

(formerly Debra Beckwith)

(she/her)

Structural Specialist
Development Section

Bridge Division

MoDOT- 105 West Capitol Ave

573-522-8718



mailto:Debra.Butchart@modot.mo.gov
mailto:BR@modot.mo.gov
https://modotgov.sharepoint.com/:f:/r/sites/CO_BR_Development/CompRev/SD-StandardDrawings/FEN/FEN04_2024_24-004?csf=1&web=1&e=AEdGA6
https://modotgov.sharepoint.com/:w:/r/sites/CO_BR_Development/CompRev/SD-StandardDrawings/FEN/FEN04_2024_24-004/751.50_H_notes.docx?d=w489eb7cd0ec2448e8e88ea927bcec58d&csf=1&web=1&e=a0Jgo1
https://modotgov.sharepoint.com/:b:/r/sites/CO_BR_Development/CompRev/SD-StandardDrawings/FEN/FEN04_2024_24-004/M_FEN.pdf?csf=1&web=1&e=1j26sO
https://modotgov.sharepoint.com/:b:/r/sites/CO_BR_Development/CompRev/SD-StandardDrawings/FEN/FEN04_2024_24-004/607-BSP-01_Decorative_Pedestrian_Fence_CMT%20Markups%20for%20Type%20D%20Attachment.pdf?csf=1&web=1&e=G1RKdA

